Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
Sent: 3/18/2020 4:38:51 PM

To: Willie Brown [willie@inglewoodtoday.com]
Subject: RE: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)
Thank you

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smariphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com>
Date: 3/18/20 4:31 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox(@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

Hi Mindy, yes we will keep ad online until March 25,th.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 at 10:05 AM

To: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

Good day Mr. Brown,
We have determined that we will not publish in the physical paper. Can the online version remain until at least March
257

Mindy

Sert from my Samsung Galaxy smariphons,

-------- Original message --------

From: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com>
Date: 3/17/20 4:09 PM {GMT-08:00)

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

| will be looking for your response. Thanks

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 1:55 PM

To: Willie Brown <willie@inglewoodtoday.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)



Good day Mr. Brown,
Ve still waiting for confirmation if we want to run it in the physical paper. 'l et vou know by tomorrow
morning. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Bindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewond, CA 80301
VIZ10Y 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCEL.LENCE in Fublic Service, QOMMI'E'MENT to Problem Solving. mE'F'ERMi?\iA'i'ION 1o Succeed.

LEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT DEFORE PRINTING THIS EMaIL.

From: Willie Brown [mailto:willie@inglewoodtoday.com]
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

HI Mindy, do you want to run this in this week paper also? Please confirm?

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvolinglewood.org>
Date: Sunday, March 15, 2020 at 9:53 PM

To: Willie Brown <willis@inglewoodindav.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

Thanks Mr. Brown. Hope you are well. Take care.

Sert from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone,

———————— Original message --------

From: Willie Brown <willis@inglewoadioday.com>
Date: 3/13/20 7:55 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

Hi Mindy, yes we will post this asap today. Thanks

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@@citvofinglewooad.org>

Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 at 6:00 PM

To: "Willie Brown {willie @ingleweodtcday.com)" <willle@inglewoodtoday com>
Cc: Cynthia Robinson <grobinson@citvolinglewood ore>

Subject: Request for Online Publication (IBEC)

Good day Mr. Brown,



opportunity. Please let me know if you need any additional information. | will send a follow-up email to confirm if we
want to run it in your hardcopy version next Thursday. Thanks very much and please confirm receipt.

Respectfully,

AMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
VIZ10) 412-5230 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Soiving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.



